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Update from the California Student Aid Commission

December 17, 2019 GSA 2019-41

TO: Financial Aid Administrators

FROM: Catalina G. Mistlerwwg Q«AW
Deputy Director, Program Administration & Services Division

SUBJECT: Data Reporting (Senate Bill 70) Deadline Reminder

This Special Alert from the California Student Aid Commission (Commission) reminds
institutions of the upcoming SB 70 Data Reporting deadline. As announced on GSA 2019-32,
the California Code of Regulations (5 CCR §30040) requires that 2018-19 enrollment,
persistence, and graduation data be submitted to the Commission by December 31, 2019.

Submission for Enroliment, Persistence, & Graduation
e Schools must upload the data for each category in the SB 70 section of WebGrants.

e The File Import Specifications and Overview Guide may be found on the
Commission’s Data Reporting (SB 70) web page.

Submission for Job Placement and Salary and Wage Information

e The School Performance Fact Sheet or College Wage Tracker may be submitted via
email to csacipa@csac.ca.gov.

Need to contact us?

» Institutional Support phone number: (888) 294-0153
» E-mail: schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov

Working together to effectively promote education beyond high school!

P.O. Box 419027, Rancho Cordova, CA 95741-9027 Website: www.csac.ca.gov



http://www.csac.ca.gov/
https://www.csac.ca.gov/sites/main/files/file-attachments/gsa_2019-32.pdf?1570041574
https://govt.westlaw.com/calregs/Document/IC3A5BF70825811E491358DA37A893EF4?viewType=FullText&originationContext=documenttoc&transitionType=CategoryPageItem&contextData=(sc.Default)
https://www.csac.ca.gov/data-reporting-sb-70
mailto:csacipa@csac.ca.gov
mailto:schoolsupport@csac.ca.gov



